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Florida's Warmest Welcome

October 28, 2013
ADDENDUM #3, BID T-58-13
S.E.9th Avenue Bridge Replacement and New Sidewalk
To Whom It May Concern,

No further technical questions will be accepted for this solicitation.

Please review the following additions for this solicitation.

The City of Pompano Beach has posted the following revised documents to our website
at www.pompanobeachfl.gov for Bid T-58-13, S.E.9th Avenue Bridge Replacement and
New Sidewalk:

o T-58-13 Revised Bid Proposal Sheet-2
All Bidders must include the new information into their bid packages.

Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from
the City.

Q1: My notes from the pre bid meeting indicate the City would be clarifying who is
responsible for testing. | did not see anything in the first addendum addressing this.
Who will be responsible for testing, the owner or contractor? And specifically who will
be responsible for the PDA and testing for the Test Pile, and any structural concrete
testing.

Response: The City hires and pays for the testing lab.

Q2: Looking at the Deadman details are the dimensions of the plates at the end of the
tie rod anchored in the Bulkhead Cap 1/2 inch x 4 FEET x 4 inches as shown on the
plans or 1/2 inch x 4 inches x 4 inches?

Response: 1/2” X 4” X 4” steel plate.

Q3: How are we to handle items that are missing from the bid forms issued in
Addendum 1? For example in the Structural Base Bid (Form C) a few items do not
appear to be accounted for: 8" Concrete Traffic Railing at Roberts Waterway, the
Architectural Foundations and the Neoprene Pad for the bridge deck?
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Response: Please see revised Bid Proposal Sheet-2. The following items have been
added:

New Line Item #78 — Neoprene Bearing Pad — 89 LF

New Line ltem #79 — 8" Concrete Wall (Roberts & West Wall) — 171 LF

New Line Iltem #80 — Architectural Footing — 9 CY

Q4: How are we to handle quantities that appear to be incorrect, such as 36" End Bent
Cap and the 1'-2" wide Architectural Wall? There is about 1/2 the required quantity for
the End Bent and quite few feet less Architectural Wall on the bid form than what is
shown in the plans. These are only a couple of examples, there are likely more. Is the
City going to pay for the actual units installed in the field at the unit prices on our bid
proposal, if the number of units in the proposal form are incorrect?

Response: Please see revised Bid Proposal Sheet-2. The following item has been
revised:

Line Item #73 — 36" End Bent Cap — 29 CY
1" — 2" Architectural Wall quantity is correct at 79 LF

Response to part 2 of Q4:

“The Contractor understands and agrees that the grand total price is lump sum to
furnish and install all of the Work complete in place. The schedule of items and
quantities of the principal elements provided within the Bid Proposal Schedule of
Values are for establishing Unit Costs. The Contractor is solely responsible for
determining the quantities and understanding that any items not included shall be
considered incidental and are to be included within the Grand Total (Lump Sum) price.
The schedule of items is to be completed for the purpose of Proposal Evaluation and
when initiated by the City, the pricing of contract/plan changes. The Grand Total (Lump
sum) pricing shall be inclusive of all General Conditions.”

If the contractor identifies verifiable and substantial discrepancies of quantities between
the plans and the bid proposal (and/or if due to encountered/unforeseen conditions
additional quantities are determined to be required) the City (at their sole discretion and
based on timely documentation/notification or COR from contractor) may decide to
approve compensation (at contract unit prices) of specific additional quantities.

In ALL cases, prior written authorization (Change Order Approval) from the City of

Pompano Beach must be obtained by Contractor before proceeding with said work.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), November 5, 2013.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the area provided on Page 15 of the bid.
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Sincergely,
W ) XA

Otis J. Themas
Purchasing Agent

CC: website
file



